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Rivera, Maribel!

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:33 PM
To: 'Book Keeper'

Subject: RE: L11000022625

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the ink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Book Keeper [mailto:bookkeeper@sunscapegroup.com]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 12:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: L11000022625

Dear Sirs,

Flamingo Hotel, LLC (L11000022625) has been assigned an EiN number by the IRS. The EIN Number is 27-5088433.
Please update our records accordingly. Thank you.

Kathy Bednarek

Bookkeeper,
bookkeeper@sunscapegroup.com
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